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August 5, 2008 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Pasco-Hernando Community College Memorandum of Understanding 
 
The attached memorandum of understanding with Pasco-Hernando Community College, 
District School Board of Hernando County and the District School Board of Pasco County is 
to assure the development and promotion of the Career Pathways Consortium within the 
Pasco-Hernando region. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
for the 2008-09 School Year.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please 
contact Rob Aguis.  If you have any purchasing related questions regarding these 
agreements, please contact me. 
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Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date/Time: July 30,2008; 09:17:00
 

 


